State of Florida OR l G i NAL
Public Serbice Commisgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 19, 2003
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Toni J. McCoQﬁI;egulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and

Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030435-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Thousand Trails, Inc.

See documentation showing comma “Inc.” attached. Please call if you have any questions. I can
be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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" Division of Corporations Page 2 of 3

SHAW, WILLIAM J
3801 PARKWOOD #100 PO BOX 2529

FRISCO TX 75034

JACCARD, WALTER B
3801 PARKWOOD #100 PO BOX 2529

FRISCO TX 75034
HENDRYCY, KENNETH E
3801 PARKWOOD #100 PO BOX 2529

FRISCOTX 79034 ..

BOAS, ANDREW M
135 E.57TH STREET, 27TH FL

. NEW YORK NY

KOVACS, WILLIAM P
15750 ALSACE COURT

o

L

WINFIELD IL

T T T L T S B —

BAER, ARTHUR
61 BUSHNELL ROAD

| —

HILLSDALE NY 12529

R T, o

| _Filed bate | Intangible T

04/ 1/ 2001
01/23/2002

01/22/2003

01/22/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
-01/23/2002 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
04/11/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=F96000006251&n2=.. 5/16/03
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